
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

BUSINESS BUILDING BUILD‐OUT     

PROJECT NO. 09‐48 

 

To:    Prospective Respondents 

From:    Houston Community College        

Date:    August 21, 2009 

Subject:  Informational Letter # 1 – Request for Competitive Sealed Proposals for Business 
Building Build‐out, HCC  Project No. 09‐48 

The following questions regarding the Request for Competitive Sealed Proposals (RFCSP) for Business 
Building Build‐out (Project # 09‐48) were received in the Procurement Operations Department within 
the time period stated in the RFCSP:   

 

Question #1: ‐ What is the budget/estimate cost for this project? 

HCC Answer: ‐ The budget/estimate cost for this project is included in the solicitation documents of the 
Request for Competitive Sealed Proposals (RFCSP) for this project.  The estimated budget is located on 
Page 002113‐1 of the solicitation documents of this Request for Competitive Sealed Proposals (RFCSP).                                 

 

Question #2: ‐ Who is the architect for this project? 

HCC Answer: ‐ The architect for this project is Llewelyn‐Davies Sahni, Inc. 

 

Question #3: ‐ What are the procedures/requirements for bidding this project? 

HCC Answer: ‐ This project is not an Invitation for Bids (IFB).  This project is a Request for Competitive 
Sealed Proposals (RFCSP).  The procedures/requirements for this project are included in the solicitation 
documents of this Request for Competitive Sealed Proposals (RFCSP) for this project.  A mandatory Pre‐
Proposal Conference will be held on August 31, 2009 at 10:00 a.m. (local time) in the Procurement 
Operations Department located at 3100 Main Street (11th Floor, Room 11A07), Houston, Texas 77002. 

                                      


